OFFICE OF THE COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR

SHERYL BRATTON
COU NTY OF SONOMA COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR
575 ADMINISTRATION DRIVE — ROOM 104A
CHRISTINA RIVERA
SANTA ROSA, CALIFORNIA 95403-2888 ASSISTANT COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR
1 TELEPHONE (707) 565-2431 PETER BRULAND
= AGRICULTURE FAX (707) 565-3778 DEPUTY COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR
INDUSTRY .

RECREATION BARBARA LEE
DEPUTY COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR

CHRISTEL QUERIJERO
DEPUTY COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR

PAuL GULLIXSON
COMMUNICATIONS MANAGER

DATE: June 14, 2022

TO: Members of the Board of Supervisors

FROM: Sheryl Bratton, County Administrator
SUBJECT: FY 2022-23 Supplemental Budget Adjustments

Supplemental Budget Adjustments are adjustments made to the FY 2022-23 Recommended
Budget that are based on information not available in time to be included in the Recommended
Budget. These changes either reflect Board direction given after the Recommended Budget
was submitted or are administrative in nature.

Adjustments total $49.6 million. Of this, $3.6 million are adjustments within the General Fund,
with $2.3 million associated with necessary adjustments to fund the Sheriff’s Helicopter
program, in alignment with Board direction on March 15, 2022. Adjustments to Other Funds
total $46.0 million. $39.2 million appropriates funds to implement the American Rescue Plan
Act Community Resiliency Program, as approved on May 24, 2022. In addition, the $3 million
balance in the Disaster Response Fund, created in FY 21-22, has been appropriated to allow for
fast access to funds in the event they are needed during a disaster.
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